
Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

Sheridan's L.O.T + Amended Site Plan C­3.0 and RTU specs.
for Safelite AutoGlass Application No. 303­A­010 

1 message

Sturtevant, Dana <DSturtevant@sheridancorp.com> Thu, Jun 9, 2016 at 2:11 PM
To: "jf@portlandmaine.gov" <jf@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Jeanie Bourke <JMB@portlandmaine.gov>

Dear Ms. Fraser:

 

We include our Letter of Transmittal, Site Plan No, C­3.0 and RTU1 specifications for
your review and approval.

 

Here is the RTU product data. The unit model number is also shown on the Mechanical
Schedule ­ M­3.

Unit dimensions start on page 24. Sound performance is on page 11. I have highlighted /
marked up the pertinent data

 

Thank you for your assistance with helping us resolve the location issue regarding Roof
Top Unit.  As you well know, my company is most anxious to start this project without
further delays a.k.a. ­now. Your earliest attention is most appreciated in helping us
achieve this goal.

 

Sincerely,

 

Dana C. Sturtevant

 

 

c.c.         Ms. Jeanie Bourke



                City Plan Reviewer

 

 

3 attachments

011 C­3.0 Site Layout and Utility Plan R9 03.09.16.pdf 
836K

RTU 48TC­04­16­03PD.PDF
2886K

L.O. T. to City Planner  ­ RTU = re­location = 6­9­16.docx 
63K
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